HOUSE FI NANCE COWM TTEE
April 20, 2006
8:48 a. m

CALL TO ORDER

Co- Chair Meyer called the House Finance Conmittee neeting to
order at 8:48:17 AM

MVEMBERS PRESENT

Representative M ke Chenault, Co-Chair
Representative Kevin Meyer, Co-Chair
Representative Bill Stoltze, Vice-Chair
Representati ve Ri chard Foster
Representative Jim Hol m

Representati ve Reggi e Joul e
Representative Mke Kelly
Representative Beth Kerttul a
Representative Carl Moses

MEMBERS ABSENT

Representati ve M ke Hawker
Representative Bruce Weyhrauch

ALSO PRESENT

Senator  Bunde; Representative Coghill; G eg Wnegar,
Director, Division of Investnents, Departnent of Conmmrerce;
Rynni eva Mss, Staff, Representati ve Coghil1;  Wayne

Stevens, Alaska State Chanber of Conmerce; Tom Nel son,
Director, Division of Enploynment Securities, Departnment of
Labor; Josh Tenpel, Staff, Senator Charlie Huggins; Randy
Ruaro, Legislative Liaison, Departnment of Law.

PRESENT VI A TELECONFERENCE

Comm ssi oner Merkes, Human Ri ghts Comm ssion; Steve Koteff,
Human Ri ghts Conmi ssi on.

SUVMVARY

HB 304 "An Act relating to the comercial fishing |oan
program and providing for an effective date."
CSHB304 (FIN) was REPORTED QUT of Conmittee with a
new zero fiscal note (CCED) and individual
recomendati ons.

SB 306 "An Act requiring an enploying unit with a change

in ownership, managenent, or control or simlar
change to notify the Departnent of Labor and

House Fi nance Conmmittee 1 04/ 20/ 06 8:48 A M



Wor kf orce Devel opnment of the change; relating to
t he unenpl oynent contribution rate of an enpl oyi ng
unit; defining 'business' for purposes of statutes
setting unenpl oynent contribution rat es;
est abl i shi ng t he crinme of obt ai ni ng an
unenpl oynent rate by deception; and providing for
an effective date."

SB306 was Reported CQut of Comrmittee with one
previously published zero fiscal note (LW) and
| ndi vi dual Reconmendat i ons.

SB 216 "An Act relating to bail."

HCS CS SB216 (FIN) was Reported Qut of Committee
with two fiscal notes: #1, zero, (COR); #2,
i ndet ermi nat e, (ADM and i ndi vi dual recommendati ons.

SB 132(efd fld)

"An Act relating to conplaints filed wth

i nvestigations, hearings, and orders of, and the
interest rate on awards of the State Conm ssion
for Human Ri ghts; and maki ng conform ng
amendnments. "

CSSB132 (FIN) was REPORTED QUT of Committee with
two previously published zero fiscal notes (#3,
O0G #4, LAW and No Reconmendati on.

#HB304
HOUSE BI LL NO._ 304

"An Act relating to the commercial fishing |oan program and
providing for an effective date."

REPRESENTATI VE JOHN COGHI LL, SPONSOR introduced the bill.
He explained the history of the bill, regarding the State
| oaning to the fisheries. He discussed his initial desire
years ago to disassenble the |oan program and how it
eventually educated him on how the program helped the
fishers of Alaska. He noted that fishers could be conpeting
in the sane waters, while their |oans were being provided at
different levels of service. He also noted that permtting
in Alaska was designed to keep fishing in Alaska. He
concluded that the fishing |oan program has served a good
pur pose.

Representative Coghill went on to propose, however, that the
pur pose of the program should be as a safety net, used only
as a “last resort”. Al though he commended the current
operation, he commented that the purpose of the bill was to
set guidelines, for exanple requiring that applicants also

House Fi nance Conmmittee 2 04/ 20/ 06 8:48 A M



apply at ot her lending institutions, including the
commercial fishing agricultural |oan bank.

8:52:24 AM
Representative Coghill directed the Commttee to the
requi renents outlined on page 2 of the bill, since SEFAB is

not federally chartered, but is the only other |ending
institution statutorily able to nmake | oans on permts. The
bill is intended to encourage fishers, if viable at other
lending institutions, to nake their |loan privately. He also
referred to Section 2, which changes the limt of a |oan as
a percentage of collateral from90%to 80%

8:53:51 AM

Section 3 limts |oans: up to $35,000 of federal tax
obl i gations, an all owance based on the upward cpi; comunity
quota shares may not exceed $2 nmillion for each conmunity
eligible under federal statute; the anmount of an aggregate
loan is limted to $400, 000. The Sponsor noted he began
with a [imt of $300,000, but adjusted to match portfolio
limts.

8:54:29 AM
Representative Coghill referred to a change in the |ending
rate, on Page 5, line 1. He explained that prine plus two

percent was the cal cul ati on used. He expressed support of
an anmendnent that clarifies this calculation. He concluded

that the bill made the |oan program nore streaniined, but
still effective in helping Al askan fishers. He suggested
that it also introduced “reality” for fishers in servicing
their debt. He finally noted services available that are

not given by other institutions: 1) (lower) application fee
2) refinancing fees waived 3) deferred interest rate
subsidy. These are benefits and flexibilities unique to this
program The Sponsor stated that fishers in Al aska need the
system but proposed it should serve as a safety net.

8: 56: 56 AM

Representative Holm referred to line 4 of Page 5, and the
change to 80 percent of value of collateral. He asked why
this change was nmade. Representative Coghill stated that
this brought the percentages in line with other |ending
institutions.

Representative Coghill conceded that while this was an
unfam liar topic for the interior, it came froma desire to
keep the governnment from conpeting with the open market in
provi ding |l oan service to Al askan fishers.

House Fi nance Conmmittee 3 04/ 20/ 06 8:48 A M



Representative Chenault asked for the Departnment to address
the fiscal note.

8:59: 35 AM

GREG W NEGAR, DI RECTOR, DI VISION OF | NVESTMENTS, DEPARTMENT
OF COMVERCE, testified regarding the bill. He noted that
his division had worked with the Sponsor for quite sone tine
to make program changes that would not harmthe fund itself.
He noted that thousands of Al askans benefited from this
fund, and expressed appreciation for the Sponsor’s
willingness to work with Departnent concerns. He noted that
t he i ssue had been worked on since the 1970's, in an effort
to ensure that Alaskans could participate in fisheries.
They have hel ped over 6,000 harvesters. He stated that the
program has been successful, ultimately bringing nonies into
the General Fund. He urged caution in nmaking changes to the
pr ogr am He expressed that they believe that the bill was
abl e to acconplish changes effectively.

9:01: 24 AM

M. Wnegar referred to the fiscal note, and pointed out
t hat by reducing the amount of refinancing from $300 to $200
t housand, it would result in one fewer |oan per year. Also
by reducing the limts on |loans from $600 thousand to $400
t housand, it would potentially reduce the nunber of |oans by
one | oan per year. The fiscal note reflects the reduced
i nterest income over a six-year period.

9:02:11 AM

Representative Chenault asked about the delinquency rate of
9.6 percent, and whether this was normal for the nmarket.
M. Wnegar commented that the rate indicated was actually
hi gher than the current rate of 4.9 percent. The rate
varies over the years, depending on how fisheries succeed,
and 9.6 percent is an average over years.

9:02: 54 AM

Representative Chenault referred to the current $400
thousand limt on outstanding |oan bal ances. M. W negar
noted that this referred to the conbination of various
| oans, as fisheries can apply for different kinds of |oans
on different sections of statute. Responding to a foll ow
up, M. Wnegar confirnmed that this nunber was previously
$630 thousand, and currently was at $930 thousand due to
recent legislation referring to product quality for tenders.
He noted that they had never had anyone borrow up to that
[imt; while one borrower currently owed $400 thousand, the
majority of the portfolio is well under the limts.

9:04: 23 AM

House Fi nance Conmmittee 4 04/ 20/ 06 8:48 A M



Co-Chair Meyer noted that in the fiscal note, the anount
woul d be lowered from $630 to $335 thousand, as opposed to
$400 thousand in the bill. M. Wnegar confirned that this
figure needed to be updated. It was discovered that a new
fiscal note reflects the correct anount.

9: 04: 58 AM

Representative Hol masked if it was expected that the nunber
of delinquencies or wite offs would change conmmensurate
with | egislative changes. M. Wnegar noted that he did not
expect changes; the statute would reduce to 80 from 90
percent the loan to value ratio, something that by policy
was already occurring, which was nore typical for other
| endi ng institutions.

Responding to a follow up by Representative Holm M.
W negar noted that the default rate was at one percent, with
a delinquency rate of 4.9 percent.

9:06: 23 AM

Representative Kelly MOVED to ADOPT Anmendnent  #1, 24-
LS0523\ S. He pointed out a typographical error in the
amendnent, from “point” to “points” on line 3. Co- Chair
Meyer OBJECTED

Co- Chair Meyer closed public testinony on the bill.
RYNNI EVA MOSS, STAFF, REPRESENTATIVE COGHI LL expl ai ned the

Amendnent . She noted that the current |oan program used
prime rate plus, and that the provision was anended to 10.5
percent in House Resources Committee. These percentage

rates reflect a difference in philosophy in ternms of
percentage rate restrictions. She pointed out the concern
that, when the 10.5 percent cap was placed into statute, the
| oani ng agency did not have the ability to refinance. There
is also concern over the lack of a cap on the interest rates
used to make bonds, which could hypothetically exceed the
interest rate on the loan. This provision gives the ability
to adjust the interest rates if necessary.

9:09: 01 AM

Responding to a question by Representative Chenault, M.
Mbss noted that prinme rate was currently 7.75, and their
rate was 9.5. She explained that rates are determ ned on a
quarterly basis.

9: 09: 33 AM

Representative Kerttula noted the delinquency and default
rates and asked what raising the interest rate mght do to
t he amount of defaults. M. Wnegar noted that this sinply

House Fi nance Conmmittee 5 04/ 20/ 06 8:48 A M



added a 10.5 percent cap. Representative Kerttula asked
what the result was for fishers that exceeded that cap. M.
Wnegar noted that their expense would be higher, and
menti oned a program for repaynent.

9:10:51 AM

Representative Kerttula observed that the program was
currently successful, bringing in noney for the state with
| ow del i nquency rates.

9:11: 20 AM

Ms. Moss pointed out that this bill would not affect the
current portfolio, and only new | oans.

Responding to a question by Representative Foster, M.

W negar confirned that the |oan program was only for those
who have been Al aska residents for at |east two years.

Co- Chair Meyer REMOVED his OBJECTI ON

Representative Kerttula OBJECTED to Anendnent #1. She
expressed her belief that there was no reason for a change
in the program

9:12:49 AM

Ms. Moss expl ained that part of the intent of the bill was
responding to a fairness issue, since many fishers were able
to go to private lending institutions. She pointed out that
when the econony changed and interest rates rose, al
fishers would be affected. She proposed that since the
program contained subsidies, it would provide a bigger
advantage with limted interest rates.

Representative Kerttula stressed that the program was to
help those who were not able to apply to Iending
institutions. She stated that since the program was doing
well, there was no need to change it.

Ms. Moss expressed on behalf of the Sponsor that caution
shoul d be exercised for these borrowers in ternms of their
overal | indebtedness. She noted that currently a fisher
could apply for up to $930 thousand, and that the bill was
an attenpt to limt the anmount that fishers could go into
debt .

A ROLL CALL VOTE was taken on the Anmendnent #1:

In Favor: Kelly; Foster; Holm Chenault; Meyer
Opposed: Kertulla; Moses

Amendnent #1 was ADOPTED on a Vote of 5 to 2.

House Fi nance Conmmittee 6 04/ 20/ 06 8:48 A M



Representati ve Foster MOVED to REPORT HB 304 out of
Committee as Anmended with individual recommendati ons and one
new, zero fiscal notes (CCED). There being NO OBJECTI ONS
it was so ordered.

CSHB304 (FIN) was REPORTED QUT of Committee with a new zero
fiscal note (CCED) and i ndividual recommendati ons.

#SB306
SENATE BILL NO. 306

"An Act requiring an enploying unit with a change in
owner shi p, managenent, or control or simlar change to
notify the Departnent of Labor and Workforce Devel opnent of
the change; relating to the unenploynent contribution rate
of an enploying unit; defining 'business' for purposes of
statutes setting unenpl oynent contri bution rat es;
establishing the crine of obtaining an unenpl oynent rate by
deception; and providing for an effective date."

SENATOR BUNDE, SPONSOR, spoke to the bill. He expl ai ned
that the Dbill provided deterrents to unenploynent tax
avoi dance. He stated that sone businesses tried to avoid

payi ng unenpl oynment tax by acquiring a business with a | ower
rating, and using that as a basis for their obligation. He
noted that this costs the system and ot her busi nesses.

Representative Bunde stated that the bill requires enployers
to notify the Departnent of Labor of a business change or
acqui sition, inplenents standards addressing transfers and
assignnment of rates, and establishes the crine of obtaining
an unenpl oynent rating by deception and sets penalties for

that crine. He proposed that the bill maintains the
integrity of the unenploynment system and prevents the
increase of rates through under-funding, as well as

pronoti ng nmeani ngful penalties for tax avoi dance.

9:18:18 AM

Co- Chair Meyer opened the floor to public testinony.
WAYNE STEVENS, ALASKA STATE CHAMBER OF COMVERCE testified in

strong support of the bill. He pointed out that SB306
addresses the issues of State Unenpl oynent Tax dunping. The
f eder al | egislation established a nationwide mninmm

standard for curbing certain wunenploynent insurance tax
avoi dance activities by enployers. He noted that if states
do not adopt simlar |anguage as contained in the federa
| egislation, the state and businesses in those states stand
to lose significant exenptions currently available to
busi nesses.

House Fi nance Conmmittee 7 04/ 20/ 06 8:48 A M



M. Stevens went on to state that failure to pass the bil
would result in the de-certification of the Al aska
Unenpl oynment I nsurance (U) program and enployers in the
state would lose their federal offset credit of 5.4%
resulting in $103.9 nmillion in additional taxes to
enpl oyers. The state would Ilose $30.8 mnmllion for
adm ni strative and operational funding for U programs. He
concluded that the businesses community believes passage of
this legislation is inperative.

TOM NELSON, DI RECTOR, DIVISION OF EMPLOYMENT SECURI TIES,
DEPARTMENT OF LABOR testified regarding the bill. He noted
that they currently |acked the penalties to prevent those
tax avoi dance behaviors that are already being tracked. The
bill would provide those needed penalties.

9:22:14 AM

Co- Chair Meyer closed public testinony on the bill.

Representati ve Foster MOVED to Report SB 306 out of
Conmmittee with individual recomendati ons and one previously
publ i shed zero fiscal note (LWF). There being NO

OBJECTIONS, it was so ordered.

SB306 was Reported CQut of Commttee with one previously
publ i shed zero fiscal not e (LWF) and | ndi vi dual
Recomendat i ons.

#SB216
SENATE BILL NO 216

"An Act relating to bail."

Representative Stoltze MOVED to ADOPT Wrk Draft 24-
LS1300\S, Luckhaupt, 4/19/06. There being NO OBJECTI ONS
the Conm ttee Substitute was ADOPTED

9:24:17 AM

JOSH TEMPEL, STAFF, SENATOR HUGGE NS spoke to the bill. He
gave serious exanples of prisoners who had been placed on
tenporary release and either did not return or commtted
ot her crimnes. He discussed the changes in the Conmmttee
Substitute: nmaking exceptions for those with m sdeneanors,
class B or C felonies, famly death, birth of a child

medi cal or dental treatnents.

9:26: 59 AM

Co- Chair Meyer expressed his gratitude for M. Tenpel’s
active service in the Marines.

House Fi nance Conmmittee 8 04/ 20/ 06 8:48 A M



Representative Stoltze stated that this does not inpact
the general premise of a judge setting bail, only limts
tenporary bail release restrictions. He noted that if a

pri soner appeared trustwrthy, a judge mght wuse their
discretion in setting tenporary releases. He proposed that
the bill net the mandates for conpassion, and pointed out
that judges may sonetinmes be wunaware of the specific
circunstances for a particular case. He thanked the House
Judiciary Conmttee for adding exceptions. He confirned
that he was sponsoring a House conpanion bill.

9:29:13 AM

Co- Chair Meyer cl osed public testinony.

Representati ve Foster MOVED to REPORT HCS CS SB216 (FIN)
out of Commttee with two previously published fiscal notes:
#1, zero, COR, #2 indeterm nate, ADM There being NO
OBJECTIONS, it was so ordered.

HCS CS SB216 (FIN) was Reported Qut of Conmittee with two
fiscal notes: #1, zero, (COR); #2, indeterm nate, (ADM and
i ndi vi dual recommendati ons.

#SB132
SENATE BILL NO. 132

"An Act relating to conplaints filed with, investigations,
hearings, and orders of, and the interest rate on awards of
the State Conmi ssion for Human Rights; making conformng
anmendnents; and providing for an effective date."

Represent ati ve Foster MOVED to ADOPT Wrk Draft 24-
GS1110\Y, Kane, 4/17/06.

Representative Kertulla OBJECTED to allow tine to review
upcom ng amendnents. Following brief discussion, it was
determ ned that anendnents could be addressed subsequently,
and she REMOVED HER OBJECTI ON.

There being NO OBJECTIONS, the Committee Substitute was
ADOPTED.

RANDY  RUARQ, LEG SLATI VE LI Al SON, DEPARTMENT OF LAW
testified regarding the Y Version of the bill. He explained
that this version maintained changes nmade the House
Judiciary Conmittee, with the exception of two anmendnents
whi ch had been nmade by Representative Gara: 1) to place a
statute of [imtations for filing claims with the Comm ssion
into statute and extend the Iimt from 180 days to a year
and 2) to allow for an award of full attorney’'s fees in
court cases where a plaintiff prevailed on a claim of
di scrimnation. These two anendnents were dropped fromthe
bill. One of the nore inportant changes was to give the

House Fi nance Conmmittee 9 04/ 20/ 06 8:48 A M



Executive Director of the Comm ssion the ability to decide
when to go forward wth a case. He explained that
currently, the Comm ssion was required to proceed on all
cases wWith substantial evidence of discrimnation. The
bill allows the Director to |look at an enployer’s defenses
and deci de whether or not to proceed. The passage of the Y
version would also zero out the fiscal note, since the two
positions necessitated by the anendnents were no |onger
necessary. He pointed out that the Commttee would need to
adopt Fiscal Note #3, a previously published zero fiscal
not e.

9:34:57 AM

Representative Kerttula clarified t hat t he Judi ci ary
Commttee version originally contained the statute of
limtations extension and allowed for attorney’s fees.

9:35:15 AM

Representative Stoltze opened t he fl oor to public
t esti nony.

COW SS|I ONER MERKES, HUMAN RI GHTS COVM SSION, testified via
t el econf er ence. She commented on the anmendnents which had

been del et ed. She stated that the Comm ssion believed the
365 statute of limtations had been too long a period, and
that 180 days was sufficient. She also noted that they

would like to keep this out of statute and in regul ations.
Regarding the awarding of attorney’'s fees, she stated that
the Comm ssion did not believe that this bill was the proper
vehicle to carry this provision.

9:37:32 AM

Co- Chair Meyer closed public testinony.

Representative Kerttula MOWED Anmendnent #1, 24-GS1110\Y. 2,
Kane, 4/19/06. Co-Chair Meyer OBJECTED

Representative Kertulla explained that the Amendment would
allow one year wthin which a plaintiff could file a
conplaint, as opposed to 180 days currently in regulation

This was the anendnent originally added in the House
Judiciary Conmittee and then dropped in the current
Conmittee Substitute. She conceded that this mght result
in new cases for the Human Ri ghts Comm ssion

M. Ruaro pointed out opposition to the anendnent. He
stated that the Conm ssion has handled the statute of
[imtations for 43 years, and would like to maintain that
control. 32 out of 46 states with a Human Ri ghts Comm ssi on
utilize the 180-day standard. Al so, he stressed that the
public had not indicated by testinony that this tinme was too

House Fi nance Conmmittee 10 04/ 20/ 06 8:48 A M



short. Mbst cases are agai nst enployers, many of them snal
busi nesses, and 70 percent of the cases were dism ssed for
| ack of evidence, after having incurred tine and expense for

t hese enployers to defend thensel ves. He noted that nore
enpl oyers would then have to go through this process and
expense. He added that the State Chanber opposes the
amendnent .

Representative Joule asked if by regulation the Conm ssion
can currently choose to hear a case that is past the statue
of limtations. M. Ruaro responded that the Comm ssion has
statutory authority to set the tinme period for filing a
claim The time |imt has been set at 180 days, neaning
that they could not arbitrarily hear a case that was past
this tinme period. By putting the limtation into statute

as opposed to regulations, the Comm ssion could no | onger
change the Iimtation except through the Ilegislative
process.

9:42: 50 AM

Representative Joule asked whether the caseload prevents
hearing of current cases. M. Ruaro noted that there was
sonme backl og, but not inordinate.

Comm ssi oner Merkes stated that the backl og was extensive,
at nearly 100 cases, and that these take up to eight nonths
to process.

Representative Joul e asked about the reason for the backl og.
Comm ssi oner Merkes noted that by the tinme the backlog was
caught up, much of the information was outdated. She noted
that in the new budget two additional staff positions were
request ed. She pointed out that with the 365 days limt,
i nt ake cases woul d be increased by approximately 125 cases.

STEVE KOTEFF, HUMAN RIGHTS COW SSI ON, testified via
t el econf erence. Responding to a follow up question by
Representative Joule, M. Koteff stated that the Conm ssion
reviewed cases in the order in which they were filed. He
al so noted that at tinmes cases m ght be taken out of order,
if violence or an egregious nature warranted it.

9:45: 58 AM

Representative Joul e observed that if the anmendnment was put
in place, the waiting list would increase. M. Koteff
confirmed that this would i ncrease the backlog of cases. He
poi nted out the fiscal note that included nore personnel to
handl e t he backl og were the anendnment adopt ed.

9:46: 45 AM

House Fi nance Conmmittee 11 04/ 20/ 06 8:48 A M



Representative Kerttula nmaintained that the bill gave a
basis to dismss cases nore expediently, based upon the
evi dence avail abl e. She proposed that this would help to
cl ean up a backl og and offset any waiting |ist.

M. Koteff commented that the discretion of the bill | eaned
nmore toward cases with substantial evidence. He i ndi cated
that presently the law read that a conplainant had an

absolute right to a hearing. The Commi ssion would then
decide whether it was appropriate to go forward. He
observed that it would not change the backlog of cases
waiting to be investigated. He noted that it would be

arbitrary for the staff to dismss cases prior to
i nvestigation.

9:48: 51 AM

Representative Kerttula asked if there was a regulatory
ability to go imediately to the Director if evidence was
not available from the onset. M. Koteff noted that there
was a screening process, but not a regulatory discretion to
which she referred. Once a conplaint is filed, the
Comm ssion has a nediation program to handle cases nore
qui ckly. As for evaluation of evidence, statute mandates
that every case be investigated thoroughly. The standard of
subst anti al evidence was not so high as to nake
determnation difficult. Sone cases are resolved nore
easily wthout as nuch evidence. He explained that
sonmetines discrimnation is not imediately apparent.

9:51:42 AM

Representative Kerttula also asked how many cases were
turned down after the 180-day limtation, and whether any
wer e pre-screened. M. Koteff did not have these figures.
He stated that the Comm ssion established a regulation for
the tinme for filing of 180 days. The time for filing has
al ways been in regulation but not always the sanme tinme; it
was previously 300 days, changed due to resources avail abl e.
It was believed that the 180 days were adequate. Although
he conceded that perhaps sone cases had not been filed, he
stated that it was difficult to quantify the nunber of cases
that were not investigated past the tinme limt. He added
that Alaskans could be referred to the federal Equal
Enpl oyment Opportunity Conmm ssion (EECC) whose |imt was 300
days to file. This occurred when enployers enpl oy 15 people
or nore.

Responding to a follow up by Representative Kerttula, M.
Koteff conceded that there were valid cases that had
exceeded the 180 tinme |imt, and stated that in those cases
they were usually referred to the EECC. Since those cases
were presented just through recitation of facts by a

House Fi nance Conmmittee 12 04/ 20/ 06 8:48 A M



potential conplainant, they could not evaluate evidence
wi t hout benefit of a full investigation.

9:55:13 AM

Representative Kerttula observed that the main problem was
adequate staffing to handl e the nunber of cases, and not the
length of the tineline. She proposed that 180 days was too
short a tineline.

9: 55: 53 AM

Representative Joule concurred that t he resour ces of
personnel seenmed to be the main issue of operating the
Comm ssi on. But he proposed that expanding the tine would
not solve this issue. He nmaintained that wunless the
resources were granted, changing the tineline mght be
count er producti ve.

Representative Kerttul a W THRDREW Anendnent #1.
9:57:17 AM

Representative Kerttula MOVED Amendnment #2. Representative
Kel | y OBJECTED.

Representative Kerttula explained the anmendnent. She
proposed that since the Comm ssion might not be able to
qui ckly investigate cases, a conplainant could approach a
private attorney with the case, and if the case proved
successful, they could recoup the attorney’'s fees. She
added that there would also be a denial if the case was
proven frivol ous, causing the conplainant to be liable for
attorney’s fees. She noted that the Judiciary Conm ttee had
wor ked on this approach, and suggested that the Conmttee
ought to defer to their work.

9:59: 01 AM

M. Ruaro stated that the Comm ssion opposed Anmendnent #2.
He pointed out that no one fromthe public had cone forward
to request the Anmendnent. He also proposed that if the
amendnent were passed, enployers would receive denmand
letters from plaintiff’s attorneys, threatening them wth
t he paynent of |egal fees unless they nmade anends.

10: 00: 16 AM

Representative Kerttula maintained that such threatening
behavi or was not tolerated by the Bar Association, and noted
that it was unethical. She also noted that |awers often
did not take these kinds of cases, since they were difficult
and represented small fees. She expressed her belief that
not to prosecute these kinds of cases was not good for

House Fi nance Conmmittee 13 04/ 20/ 06 8:48 A M



society. She proposed that this was one nethod of ensuring
that people with these conplaints received justice. She
expressed openness to working with the industry and the
Departnment of Law to streamine the anmendnment and make it
nore successful on the Floor.

10: 02: 26 AM

Representative Stoltze referred to his history as a
| egislator, and frustrations he experienced in advocating
for small businesses in his district when dealing with this
ki nd of process. He suggested that there were protections
in our society for individuals, and that businesses also
needed protections. He proposed that there were two sides
to the issue.

10: 04: 56 AM

Representative Joule discussed his experience as being
di scrimnated against for height in trying to becone a State
Tr ooper . He stated that at the tine, he was unaware of
avenues through which he could pursue a claim of
di scrim nation.

10: 05: 40 AM

Representative Kerttula acknow edged that small Dbusinesses
had a difficult tine dealing with these issues and conmtted
to advocating for themas well.

M. Ruaro noted that the cost of discrimnation clains were
not typically covered by the insurance of small businesses,
and that attorney fees would conme fromtheir pocket.

A ROLL CALL VOTE was taken on Amendnent #2.

In Favor: Kertulla; Joule
Opposed: Stoltze; Foster; Holm Kelly; Chenault

Amendnent #2 FAILED on a vote of 5 to 2.

Representative Chenault pointed out the two zero fiscal
notes, previously prepared prior to the anmendnents, fromthe
Ofice of the CGovernor, Commi ssions and the Departnent of
Law.

Representative Foster MOWED to REPORT SB 132 out of
Conmittee with two zero fiscal notes (#3, OOG #4 LAW and
i ndi vi dual recommendati ons. There being NO OBJECTIONS it was
so ordered.

CSSB132 (FIN) was REPORTED OUT of Conmttee with two

previously published zero fiscal notes (#3, OOG #4, LAW
and No Recommendat i on.

House Fi nance Conmmittee 14 04/ 20/ 06 8:48 A M



#
ADJ OURNVENT

The neeting was adjourned at 10: 08 AM

House Fi nance Conmmittee 15 04/ 20/ 06 8:48 A M



